



BOURNEMOUTH SACRE

Tuesday 4th March 2014

Time: 16:00 - 17:30

Venue: Bournemouth Islamic Centre & Central Mosque (BICCM)
4 St Stephen's Road BH2 6JJ

A G E N D A

1. Opening reflection AK
2. Welcome and introductions to new members. LFH
3. Apologies.
4. Minutes and matters arising. LFH
5. National Updates. DH
6. Feedback from the RE Conferences 2014 and ideas for next year. RN/All
7. Working with Academies. RN
8. NASACRE AGM.
9. Withdrawals from RE and Collective worship.
10. Formation of a South West SACRE hub.
11. Working with Poole (Jan Lever)
12. A.O.B.
 - Safeguarding.
 - Venue for next meeting.
 - Volunteer for opening reflection at the next meeting.

Minutes of the SACRE Meeting held on Tuesday 4 March 2014 at Bournemouth Islamic Centre & Central Mosque (BICCM)

Present: Lynda Ford-Horne (chair), Derek Holloway, Andrew Ostler, Abid Khan, Peter Thomson, Bharati Joshi, Sue Sedgley, Martin White, Richard Dyer-Smith & Margaret Powell (clerk).

Item	Comment	Action
1. Opening reflection	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Abid Khan read a section from the Quran. 	
2. Welcome and introduction to new members	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A welcome extended to Richard Dyer-Smith who is the newly co-opted member representing Humanism. 	
3. Apologies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Apologies received from Ian Terry, Alison Harris, Elizabeth Yeong, Cllr Coope and Cllr Chappell and Rubina Nasser. 	
4. Minutes and matters arising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> SACRE annual report: it had since been decided to produce this to coincide with the academic year, collating it in the summer term, updating when exam results are available and giving the presentation to Overview & Scrutiny during the Autumn term. Date of next meeting has been changed to Thursday 19th June due to a clash of dates (12th June 2014 is Anne Frank Day). 	
5. National Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Since the RE Review, RE now has expert subject advisory groups (ESAGs) to produce resources for the subject. This is to be teacher (not advisor) led - 5 subgroups of 5 teachers each: recruiting for this is happening now. Assessment: with the end of levels the aim is to use 'end of Key Stage statements'. DH, working with Dorset SACRE, was undertaking a project to integrate locally devised assessment criteria into the end of key stage statements. Copies of the 'I Can' Attainment Statements distributed to the group; this can be downloaded from the diocesan website. 	
6. Feedback from the RE Conferences	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Feedback sheet distributed. Need to change for next year, to utilise in-house expertise across Bournemouth, Poole and Dorset and lower the cost to schools to maximise attendance. 	

2014 and ideas for next year		
7. Working with academies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • An agenda item for the next meeting. 	
8. NASACRE AGM	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • This is taking place on 22nd May in London, it was proposed that the SACRE chair and serving LA officer would attend - if anyone else is interested, please email Margaret. 	
9. Withdrawals from RE and Collective Worship	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A list of schools who had responded so far discussed (to be attached to these minutes). 	
10. Formation of a South West SACRE hub	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • There is a meeting next week to discuss the formation of a SW hub, which might include Southampton, IOW and Portsmouth as well as Poole, Dorset and Bournemouth. Meanwhile Twynham School and Lytchett Monster School may form their own hub. 	
11. Working with Poole (Jan Lever)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussions ongoing to form local Bournemouth/Poole/Dorset hub which is already organising (via Jan Lever) dialogue sessions for different faiths in this area. 	
12. A.O.B.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SACRE termly newsletter to be prepared and go out into schools early in the summer term. LFH appealed to SACRE members for news of festivals and events to be included. • Safeguarding: CRB now changed to DBS (Disclosure & Barring Service). • 12th June 2014 Anne Frank Day - a tree planting ceremony was planned at the new St Aldhelm's School in Poole. • Opening reflection next meeting - to be given by Andrew Ostler. 	

Dates for future meetings: Thursday 19th June 2014, venue in Bournemouth Town Hall, E3 Room B.